

C.M.S. Oilfield Service
204 West 20th St
Farmington, N.M.
87401

Dear Mr. Holson,

C.M.S. Oilfield Services was given 60 days
to come up with the money for the
well - We were unable to raise
the money so the Caranta Brothers
John + Barney took back the lease.
John Caranta has paid the plugging
Bond ever since they took it
back but has not had it
changed back into his name.

You will have to contact them
for the information you need

Yours Truly,

Sharon K. Moore

S.T.

RECEIVED
JUL 20 1994

CON. DIV.
DIST. 3